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THEATRE COMPANY
lnterchange Studios, Dalby Street

London NW5 3N0
Telephone: 071-267 1959 / 3164 (Minicom)

Facsimile: 071-267 2703

EAX

To: Albie Sachs

From: Steve Mannlx

Date: 20th July 93
,w #- r7 __ F 5:;

No: (31/49 1272 V: ALZ)

Menage

Dear Alble,

I am writing to update you on the progress of ouz forthcoming production of Soft
Vengeance, adapted from your book by our commlssioned writer Aprll De Angelis. l
am aware that Joy has brought you upto date slightly, but thought l would fill in the
detailsl ,

A copy of the Third Draft of the sctipl to on he way to you as you read this. it should
arere within the next three days

So far the produotlmu is progressing really Well, with the opening planned in London
for 14th September. As Joy l think has mentioned, we are planning a Gala
performance of the production as a benetlt on lith September and would very much
tike you to attend It this is at all possible. We are currently working on the guest list but
they will include all the national press, potentlal corporate tunders and others of
importance and influence! The aim of the evening is both to raise funds but also to
assist raise our protilell I understand that you may have to be in Harvard l wonder
whether it is possible for us to contact them and ask them either to rearrange for a day
later, or whether you Would be willing to take a late flight on 17th. We would ensure
that a taxi was waiting at the theatre to take you to the anrportll

3 wonder if you could elther let me have your contact at Harvard to discuss the matter
with, and confirm whether you would be willing to attend this performance

PATHONS Jenny Agutter elllAshe.P,otol91ake.lan Duly.
Claudia Flanders. Mlcnaet Silvult Bllan Stone. John Wells
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Secondly, we are visiting several theatres and arts centres which are based onUniversity campuses or are associated with lOCaI Universities, Several have enquiredwhether you are planning a lecture tau: in the Autumn 01" the near fmure'T'nls isobviously a separate matter to the production, and for which sepalate fees are
available Should you be available, I would be willing to assist in the planning of
these. Do let me know and l can proceed

Finally. we have recently been invited to perform at The Market Theatre inJohannesburg The Market are very willing to offer us all our 'ln country exyw- 3am currently trying to raise funding from the international costs ( e.gv flights l.':..r:entestimates are in the region of $6,000 sterling. Are you aware of any sources the. :Vlgla'zbe interested within South Africa? Sony to ask you these questions. but I am 9911an abit stuck thinking of sources at this end as The British Council do not fund any workvisiting South Africa They do not have a policy! Should you wish to discuss the matterfurther, and obviously we would have to have your agreemenl, do please contactMichael Maxwell, the General Manager of the Market.

If you need any funher information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

We look fory'ard to meeting you In September.

'3/

IX QAdmin Director
EWAN MARSHALL -Artistic Director
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THEATRE COMPANY
Interchange Studios. Dalby Street

London NW5 3N0
Telephon82071-2671959/3164(Mimcom)

Facsimile: fAXaW 2703

To: Albie Sachs

From:Stevo Mannix

Date: 10th August 1993

$272 / 2 22625
NO: c'x'll'c';

M21339:

Dear Albie,

R0: Soft Vengeance

Just wanted to send this quuck fax to thank you for your comments on the script last week. It was
great to have such a detailed response. They have all started rehearsals yesterday and so i am sure
you will hear something in the next couple of days from the Artistic sidell

Secondly, I wanted to check your dates in London. As Joy and I understand it at the moment you are
9032:; ?o be with us from 13th , 16m September inclusive. I wonder if yQU'ICOUld confirm this asap, as
on the 16m in the evening we are planning a Gala Fundraising evening, if you wouldn't mind coming.
3 fut let me know if you would like to invite any particular people to come along. The invite list is
pretty comprehensive at the moment, but It can take moral!

Finally we arestill getting lots of enquiries from Universities asking us if you are available to do
lecture 13le Obviously, this is a seperate thing, which, as far as i can gather they have money for
Do let me know dates and any further details.

Hope to hear from you soon.-

l,iWishes

PATRONS- Jenny ADUHBV, Bill Ashe. Peta: Blake. Ian Diuy
Claudia Flanders. Michael Silvw. Brian Stone. John Wcila
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Human Rights Program

' Harvard Law School

August 2. 1993

Mr. Steve Mahnlx

Interchange Studios

Dalby Street

nmmr London NW5 3N0. U.K.

Proi. Henry J. Steiner

WEWI Byjax: 44-71 267 2703
Cambridge. MA 02133
Tel. (617) 495-3107

m. (617) 495-1110 Dear Mr. Mannix,

Projects Director

giggagffm I have your fax message of July 30th. The conference that Alble

Sachs is to participate in at Haward Law School is a brief one. taking place

Wimmm'e Dimm' entirely on September 18th and 19th. It has only three sessions: Saturday

Jemufer Green ,
. .

(Program omces) mornmg and afternoon, and Sunday morning. All three are vrtal to the

pmmm 0mm. purposes of our discussion.

Pound Hall 402

$$$$thng I am afraid that it would be impossible for a participant to arrive after

?i%%?53338"53 the discussions began -- in the case of Albie Sachs, presumably well after,

_ and possibly after both Saturday sessions. given flight schedules .4 and be

gigsgmifgjgw able to benefit from and make a contribution to them. It would be necessary

$12: $31; Efnhefiy to arnve at latest early enough on Friday to adjust to the change in time zone

magma mfgfujm and be in shape for the start of the conference about 9:30 am. Saturday.

Prof James Vomnberg

.

l applaud the events that lead to your request, but I see no escape

from a choice about which event to attend. In any event, I will send a copy

of this fax to Albie Sachs.

Congratulations on your venture. I am sure that it will be a success.

Sincerely.

Henry J. Steiner 
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Al HEATRE COMPANY

interchange Studios, Dalby Street
London NW5 8N0

Telephorw 0719671959/3164(Mmic0m)
facgimsie 0711107 2703

FAX

To; Aibie Sachs

From: Steve Manmx

Date: 31:! Lufflsl 7926

No:

Message

Dem ARM).

i memn- "rxd ?hrfv'itffd laws ugu wrue-gmer you would like 10 write a sham 200 wsz umc
for Our ptogmmme

I7 ym would er to Mm this then do ie! me have m; in the next cmpJe of days a!
the very latest souy but pzintms deanjlinel

rm; could memm or update The $Ituatzcm now now you feel abom havmg the book

produved..,anythmg you tike realty?!

ee ynu m a couple of weeksx

STEVE MANNIX
Adminmrative Dhecuu:
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